

From: BRIAN ZASTOUPIL

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 07, 2017

Subject: 0655-EX-ST-2017

Message:

“In great details please describe the purpose of your operation for both STAs: 0655-EX-ST-2017 (pending) and 0439-EX-ST-2017 (granted). Would there be any signal jamming (or anti-jamming) during your operation?”

The jamming signals will be generated/done by others during the exercise. (Those permissions/STA’s for jamming equipment are generated by other agencies participating in the exercise) This is a large, multi-agency/department exercise.

Our equipment will NOT generate any of the jamming signals. The frequencies included in both STA’s are intended to be utilized/tested under jamming/interference conditions. (Again, jamming signals will be generated by others and jamming equipment is covered under other agency STA requests)

Additionally the exercise coordinators have placed a timeline for all STA’s to be approved by 6/16. (Which includes STA 0655-EX-ST-2017) Please follow up with any additional questions as soon as possible to facilitate the time sensitive nature of this STA request.

Thanks in advance.